

Safer Stockton Partnership
Scanning and Challenge Group
17th July 2014

Present:

Steven Hume
 Ch Sup Gordon Laing
 Julie Allen - NPS

Apologies

None

		ACTION
1.	<p><u>SSP Agenda</u></p> <p>Recorded Crime – Violence an emerging issue, mainly linked to Domestic Abuse, suggested recent World Cup has had an impact on this.</p> <p>Helen Eustace to arrange a suitable substitute to go through the HMIC action plan for Domestic Abuse.</p> <p>Mischief Night – ASB and Youth integration project to be factored in to the planning for this Autumn, further update on plans will be provided at October SSP meeting.</p> <p>Sup Ian Coates to liaise with Chris Downes regarding the Criminal Damage in depth discussion.</p> <p>Sex Worker report – Discussed report going to next SSP, work ongoing through Cleveland Police to deal with kerb-crawlers both in terms of deterrent and optional programme for those caught.</p> <p>Andrew Bake to attend the SSP meeting on behalf of NPS</p>	
2.	<p><u>Stockton Town Centre</u></p> <p>Dispersal Order now in place covering Trinity Gardens and surrounding streets, additional resource from Cleveland Police has been allocated to support.</p> <p>ASB and NES continue to carry out additional patrols in Town Centre.</p> <p>Meeting has been arranged with service providers to obtain support to deal with problematic drinkers</p> <p>Work is ongoing to engage with private landlords to obtain support.</p>	
3.	<p><u>ASB Legislation Update</u></p> <p>Discussed the implementation of the new Act this Autumn. Hartlepool and Stockton Community Trigger arrangements in place. Middlesbrough and Redcar and Cleveland still to implement theirs. Agreed that a similar model adopted across all</p>	

	<p>four areas would be of benefit. Sup Ian Coates is arranging a Cleveland-wide meeting to ensure that all four areas have arrangements in place and to agree future implementation of the wider ASB and Policing powers.</p>	
4.	<p><u>Probation update</u></p> <p>Work ongoing to bring together a single IOM, further Strategy meeting planned for 1st August. Julie Allen will also attend this meeting. Currently some discrepancies with offender scoring as some of the IOM cohort are being transferred to NSP and some to CRC.</p> <p>Still awaiting further information in relation to bidding process and likely outcome date.</p>	
5.	<p><u>A.O.B.</u></p> <p>Agreed to invite Barbara Gill to the next Scanning and Challenge meeting, representing the CRC</p>	
	<p>Date and time of next meeting:</p> <p>22nd October 2014: 10:00am</p>	